BALDWINS NURSERIES 2023 CATALOGUE



500 Mines Road, Falmouth, NS Open from April 11-Nov 15 902-799-9737 or 902-798-9468

Welcome to Baldwin's 2023 Catalogue celebrating 28 years of growing for you

HOURS FOR 2023: APRIL 15-JUNE 30: EVERY DAY, 9-5 JULY 1-SEPT 30: CLOSED MONDAYS OCT 1-NOV 15: CLOSED MON-TUES

As always, we take pride in growing and selling top quality plants: perennials, shrubs, trees, fruit trees, natives, and more.

We have several terrific collections of specialty plants including magnolias, native plants, deer-resistant plants, tree peonies and grasses. We are proud to have the largest inventory of native plants, from seedlings to large species, in our region.

How to search this catalogue

Whatever pdf program you're using (usually Adobe Acrobat or Acrobat Reader) there is a search option. Usually it's under the Edit Menu, or you can search using Command F in Apple, Ctrl/Command+F in Windows. Type in your item eg. Peony, & you'll have a variety of choices to go through.

In an effort to help you seek out specific types of plants, we list types of plants in categories, but in the case of general category of trees, shrubs, perennials, etc, we're alphabetizing them by common name (with Latin name included). We also are including lists of deer-resistant, shade, and native plants for your particular interest (or challenge).

Our guarantee

We guarantee our plants to be true to name and healthy when they leave our property. The success of your plant is up to you and the aftercare you provide.

How you treat your new plants affects how well they do: after-care is especially important in their first season, both pre- and post-planting. Adequate watering, mulching and correct planting technique is your responsibility. Unforeseen weather patterns or neglect once the plants leave our property are beyond our control and will not be covered under our guarantee.

If you have any questions or concerns about your plant's care, please call us ASAP. We are always happy to help with any advice on a solution to most problems!

Table of Contents

RECENT INTRODUCTIONS	4
NATIVE PLANTS	-
CONIFERS	6
BROADLEAF EVERGREENS	7
RHODODENDRONS & AZALEAS	7
JAPANESE MAPLES	8
MAGNOLIAS	8
DOGWOODS (CORNUS)	
HYDRANGEAS	- 9
OTHER SHRUBS and HARDWOOD TREES	-10
FRUIT TREES & SHRUBS	11
VINES	11
PERENNIALS	11
FERNS	13
TREE PEONIES	-13
ORNAMENTAL GRASSES	13
DEER RESISTANT SPECIES	14



Recent Introductions

Our catalogue is constantly changing, with new plants being trialed and less popular or hardy plants dropping out of inventory. With acres of trees, shrubs and perennials, including display gardens, there is something for every taste and every budget. A few new plants to look for this year:

TREES AND SHRUBS

Halesia, Carolina Silverbells Juniper: Japanese garden juniper Horizontalis Blue Rug, Icee Blue, Bar Harbor, Blue Star, Blauu, Grey Owl, Calgary Carpet, Green Carpet

Rhodos: Vulcan's Flame, Cherry Cheesecake Rhodos with indumentum: Teddy Bear, Kodiak

Cercis canadensis native redbud Cytiscus, broom: Sister Disco, Sister Redhead, Sister Goldenhair

CORNUS CHINESIS: Satomi, Wolf Eyes, Snow Tower, Summer Fun, Rosy Teacups, Scarlet Fire, Blue Ray, Venus

FLOWERING CRAB: Makamik, Tina (Standard) Red Jade, Red Baron, Polgo, Indian Magic, Royal Beauty LARGE FLOWERED HIBISCUS, Summerific series: Berry Awesome, Cherrly Chocolatte, Dark Mystery, French Fanilla, Holy Grail, Mars Madness, Midnight Marvel, Starry Starry Night, Summer Carnival

MAGNOLIA: Tripetella, Gold Star, Tinkerbell, Felix, Braken Brown Beauty, Betty, Susan, Soulangeana, Yellow Bird Butterflies, Galaxy, Loeblerii, Star, Leonard Messel, Black Tulip, Tripetela, Siboldii, Rustica Rubra, Liliflora Nigra, Felix



Quercus macrocarpa bur oak Q. palustris Green Pillar oak Symphoricarpus Pinky Promise Stewartia pseudocamilla Wisteria Amethyst Falls

PERENNIALS

Aconitum: Arendsii, Napellus Actaea atropurpurea: Brunette, Hillside Black Beauty Allium Millenium Amsonia Blue Ice Anemone Whirlwind Aster Woods Purple, Purple Dome Astilbe Ostrich Plume Astrantia, masterwort: Star of Billions, Star of Fire Campanula, bellflower: Blue Clips, Rapido Blue, Blue Waterfall Carex: Blue Zinger, Evergold, Ice Dance, Native Caryx pensylvanica Chelone, Turtlehead Coreopsis Uptick Red & Yellow Delphinium Aurora Blue, White, Deep Purple Doronicum, Leonarda Echinops (globe thistle) Veitch's Blue Filipendula Red Umbrellas Helenium, (Helen's Flower) Moerheim Beauty, Sahin's Early Liatris (Blazing star)Floristan, Kobold, Spicata, Lupins, Gallery Red and Yellow Monarda, bee balm: Jacob Cline Papaver Orientale, Harvest Moon Phlox Blue Paradise, David, Starfire Pulmonaria Majeste, Trevi Fountain Pulsatilla Alba, Rubra, Violet Rogersia Bronze Peacock Sanguinaria, bloodroot Salvia Blue Hill, Blue Marvel Tradescantia, spiderwort: Concorde Grape, Sweet Kate Veronica, speedwell: Red Fox, Royal Candles, First Love Veronicastrum, Culver's root: Album, Fascination CLEMATIS: Bees Jubilee, Jackmannii, Rouge Cardinal, Ville de Lyon, Vancouver Starry nights Beech: Purple Fountain, Red Obelisk

NATIVE PLANTS

We are proud to carry a large collection of native plants, from shrubs and trees to perennials including grasses.

TREES AND SHRUBS Mountain maple Red maple Striped maple Sugar maple Mountain ash Black ash Sumac Red, White and Black spruce Balsam fir Pine Hemlock White birch Yellow birch Beaked hazelnut Black cherry Witch Hazel Pussy Willow Service Berry Canada Holly Viburnum cassanoides (witherod) Rhodoro Labrador Tea Bayberry Red Twig dogwood Rosa virginiana Rosa rugosa Bunchberry Highbush cranberry Juniper Bearberry Sweet pepperbush Fothergilla Elderberry Daphne Aronia Sweet Fern Teaberry Inkberry

GRASSES Spartina Marram



Blue dune grass Karl Foerster Bluestem, sweetgrass cattail/rushes

FERNS Christmas Cinnamon Ostrich and others

PERENNIALS Bloodroot Hepatica Marsh marigold Blueflag Iris Blue-eyed grass Brown eyed Susan Shasta daisy Pearly everlasting White and pink turtlehead New England aster Lamb's Ears Mullein Ladies Mantle Echinacea pallida Pasque flower, prairie crocus Anemone Cardinal flower

902-799-9737 or 902-798-9468

CONIFERS

These handsome trees and shrubs look good all year long, with some of them changing colour in fall and winter. They are excellent for increasing winter interest in your garden, or for forming the "bones" of a bed or landscape. They can be effective planted in groupings, or used as eye-catching specimen trees or shrubs planted as a focal point.

Firs (Abies)

Balsam fir, Abies balsamea Nana, Prostrata Abies koreana; Korean firs, dwarf forms: Golden Glow, Kohout s Ice Breaker, Kristallkugel Korean fir, Abies koreana Aurea,Silberfedder, Silverlock, Tundra Rocky Mountain fir, Abies lasiocarpa Glauca Compacta

FALSE CYPRESS (CHAMAECYPARIS) Chamaecyparis Glauca Blue Alaskan cypress, Pendula Weeping Dwarf hinoki cypress Gracilis, Nana C.s obtusa Kosteri, Tetragona Aurea C. pisifera, Filifera Threadleaf, Filifera Aurea golden threadleaf

EASTERN HEMLOCK Tsuga canadensis, hemlock regular, and Pendula, weeping hemlock

JUNIPER

Juniperus chinensis Blaauw J.communis native juniper, Gold Cone J. horizontalis Wiltonii procumbus Nana Japanese juniper J.sq. Blue Star, Blue Rug, Icee Blue, Bar Harbor, Grey Owl, Calgary Carpet, Green Carpet J. crocumbens nana Japanese garden juniper

LARCH (LARIX) Larix decidua, Pendula weeping larch, Horstman's Recurved Larix kaempferi, Japanese larch, Dwarf Blue





SPRUCE (PICEA) P. St. Mary's Broom P. Nidiformus Birdnest spruce P. Christina P. White Spruce P. Conica Dwarf Alberta Spruce P. Skylands (golden spruce) P. Glauca Globosa P. Baby Blue Eyes P. Procumbens P. Pendula (weeping) PINE (PINUS) P

P. cembra Swiss Pine Glauca
P. Extra Blue
P. Vanderwolfs Pyramid
P. Oculus Dragonis Dragon's Eye
Compact Gem
Mugo Pine
Austrian Pine, Hornbrookiana
P. omorika Nana
P. trobus Blue Shag , Nana Sea Urchin
Pinus sylvatica Sentinal
P. thunbergii, Japanese Black Pine,
Kotabuki Yatsubusa

OTHER CONIFERS

A selection of conifers that are one of a species or otherwise unusual. Dawn redwood, Gold Rush Microbiota decussata, Russian cypress Sciadopitys verticillata, Japanese Umbrella-pine Taxodium Falling Waters Taxus x Hicksii Hicks Yew Thuja Emerald Smaragd T. Nigra Black cedar T. Sunkist cedar Thujopsis dolobrata Japanese cypress

DWARF EVERGREENS

Do you have a small yard, or limited mobility, but still want to enjoy a variety of shrubs? Try dwarf evergreens. The dandy thing about They re compact, and even if not truly dwarf, quite slow-growing; it can take 20 years or more for them to reach their full height or width. They rarely require any pruning, and you can have a quite a variety in a small, citysized yard.

C. obtusa Nana Gracilis C. Tetragona Aurea C. Graciosa C. obtusa Nana Gracilis Aurea C. Compacta C.pisifera Filifera Nana C. pisifera Filifera Nana Aurea J. procumbens Nana J. Blue Rug J. Blue Star I. Blauuw P. mariana Nana P. Nidiformis Birds nest spruce P. pungens Glauca Globosa and St. Mary s Broom P. glauca Conica dwarf Alberta spruce

BROADLEAF EVERGREENS

Along with the conifers, broadleaf evergreens help to form the bones of a garden bed or yardscape all year long, and especially in winter. Some broadleafs are grown for their flowers, others primarily for their foliage.

Berberis verruculosa, evergreen barberry

Boxwood: Green Velvet, Green Mountain, Green Gem Euonymous: Emerald Gaiety,

Moonshadow, Emerald & Gold, Sarcoxie

Ilex crenata (inkberry) SkyPencil Ilex Blue Princess & Blue Prince evergreen holly

Pieris: Katsura, Mountain Fire, Prelude

Yucca (Adam's Needle) reguar & Colour Guard (variegated)

RHODODENDRONS AND AZALEAS

Rhododendrons and hardy (deciduous) azaleas do very



well in acid, humus-rich but well-draining soil. We carry a wide range of varieties, from dwarf size to large shrubs. Do check out the annual display at the Kentville Agriculture Station in late May-early June.

LEPIDOTE (SMALL LEAVED) Landmark (fuchsia) Olga Mezitt PJM Elite (pink blooms, red foliage) Ramapo (purple)

ELEPIDOTE (LARGE LEAVED) Boule de Neige Blue Baron Capistrano (yellow) Catawbiense Album (white) Kodiak Nova Zembla (fuchsia-red) Olga Mezitt Percy Wiseman (yellow/pink) Purple Passion (purple) Roseum Elegans

WITH INDUMENTUM Crete, Ken Janeck, Teddy Bear, Kodiak AZALEAS Unless noted, our azaleas are all deciduous varieties. Cannon's Double (double cream/ pink) Millenium (red) Lights series: Mandarin Lights (orange) Northern Hi-Lights (white w. yellow marks), Rosy Lights (pink), White Lights (white)



JAPANESE MAPLES

Japanese maples can be diva-like in our garden, but they are so worth nurturing. Make sure you give yours adequate winter protection from wind, & excessive snow cover that can cause limb breakage. Our varieties include the following:

Ao shime no uchi shidare: lovely bright green with slender thread-like leaves

Bloodgood; hardiest variety, deep red Emperor: mid-sized, hardy, rich red foliage. Hubbs Red Willow; Long, narrow, wine-red foliage Inaba Shidare: lacy burgundy leaves throughout summer turning brilliant crimson in fall; Weeping habit Osakasuki; fast growing, most brilliant fall colour Purple Ghost :Deep purple-red spring foliage has prominent black veins

Red Pygmy: very fine leaves, great fall colour Seiryu Upright cutleaf Japanese maple Shishigashira Heavily curled green leaves Foliage becomes

purple-red with orange-red patterns in autumn Shirasawanum Moonrise red foliage in spring, turns lime green in summer, red-orange autumn colour

Sango Kaku Coral bark maple: lime green foliage which emerges coral-pink in spring gorgeous coral coloured twigs Trompenberg:maroon foliage, emerging foliage looks like dragon's feet.

Viridis weeping green leaf

MAGNOLIAS

Many magnolias grow very well in Atlantic Canada. As with any plant, choose the right size magnolia for your growing conditions. Some are compact and ideal for city yards, while others can grow to be commanding trees.

Bracken's Brown Beauty: rusty brown foliage undersides,



fragrant creamy flowers Black Tulip: deep purple cup shaped flowers Butterflies: Quintessential yellow favourite Felix: Massive, fragrant purple-pink flowers Galaxy: elegant pyramid form, dark pink flowers Gold Star: Another yellow variety Liliflora Nigra: spreading, shrublike, dark purple red blooms M. loeblerii M. macrophylla Ashei: huge leaves and white flowers Tinkerbelle: M. tripetella: Umbrella magnolia Leonard Messel: early blooming frost resistant, bicolour flowers Ann, Betty and Susan from the Sisters series Rustica Rubra: purple pink flowers on large shrub (photo) M. Yellow Bird: One of the best yellow magnolias Magnolia sieboldii: later blooming, pure white flowers Magnolia soulangiana: saucer magnolia, pinkish white flowers

Dogwoods

The dogwood family includes a number of hardy native shrubs that are popular as shrubs for providing food for wildlife, especially birds, or for showy, colourful twigs in winter. Then there are the showoffs—the Cornus kousa dogwoods with their long-blooming, very showy flowers.



Cornus alba elegantissima variegated dogwood Ivory Halo Cornus controversa Wedding Cake Tree Cornus sericea, red-twig dogwood; Flaviramea, yellow-twigged; Arctic Fire Cornus kousa Milky Way Cornus kousa Scarlet Fire Cornus kousa Radiant Rose Cornus x Venus Cornus mas Cornelian Cherry Cornus kousa x chinensis: Blue Ray: blue green foliage, white flowers Satomi popular pink flowered form Snow Tower: Columnar form, good fall colour, large white flowers Summer Fun: pink margins on new growth, bicolour foliage; white flowers, excellent red orange fall colour Rosy Teacups: very pink flowers with darker edges, red fall foliage Scarlet Fire: rich deep pink flowers, good disease resistance, drought tolerant Wolf Eyes: bicolour foliage with white flowers

REDBUDS

Native to North America, these handsome trees flower in the early spring, then leaf out with gorgeous heart-shaped foliage. There are numerous cultivars available, including several with rich purple foliage. We carry:

Cercis native form, Ruby Falls, Lavender Twist, Forest Pansy

SPECIAL COLLECTIONS: SHRUBS

Shrubs and trees are excellent choices for gardeners wanting low-maintenance plants for their properties. At Baldwin s you ll find native species along with some of the latest and hardiest of cultivars.

BARBERRIES Berberis Aurea Nana barberry



www.baldwinnurseries.ca



B. thunbergii Rose Glow B. thunbergii Concorde

Hydrangeas

There are so many different types of hydrangeas that it can be very confusing for the new gardener. The varieties we carry are proven to do well in our climate. Of these, only two are pH sensitive so there may be some variation in flower colour. CLIMBING HYDRANGEA: White lacey flowers festoon this glossy-leafed climber

ANNABELLE TYPE HYDRANGEAS (no colour change, very hardy): Incrediball, (white) Invincibelle Spirit Ruby (rose pink), Mini Mauvette (pink, dwarf) LACECAP (pH sensitive): Endless Summer Twist & Shout, Blue Billows, Tuff Stuff MOPHEAD VARIETIES: Endless Summer Original Let's Dance

MOPHEAD VARIETIES: Endless Summer Original, Let's Dance Rhythm and Blues, Endless Summer Blushing Bride PEE GEE TYPES: (conical flower heads, good for drying)



902-799-9737 or 902-798-9468

9

Bobo, Limelight, Little Lime, Firelight, Vanilla Strawberry, Quick Fire

Climbing hydrangea: White lacey flowers festoon this glossy-leafed climber.

Roses: Rugosa, white or pink, virginiana

VIBURNUMS

As with the dogwoods, Viburnums include some sturdy native varieties notable for their fruit, loved by wildlife and birds, and for their great fall colour. There are also more exotic , showy-flowered and/or highly fragrant viburnum varieties. We carry a few of each.

V. cassinoides Wild grape, witherod V. trilobum, Highbush cranberry V. tomentosum Mariesii doublefile viburnum Viburnum x carlcephalum (very fragrant)

WITCH HAZELS

Along with the native, fall-blooming witch hazel, we carry a selection of the Intermedia hybrids, which bloom as early as mid winter and continue into spring. A good selection of these are planted out in the town of Wolfville. Some have great fragrance to add to their charm, and most have very good fall colour. We carry:

Hamamelis x Diane, Jelena Hamamelis virginiana (fall blooming)

Other shrubs & trees Canada holly (Ilex verticillata): Southern Gentleman, Winter Red Clethra Sixteen Candles,Ruby Spice Cranberry Cotoneaster

Disanthus cercidifolium

Hardy Hibiscus Minerva, Red Heart Woodbridge Aphrodite and Blue Bird.

LARGE FLOWERED HIBISCUS: Summerific series Berry Awesome, Cherrly Chocolatte, Dark Mystery, French Vanilla, Holy Grail, Mars Madness, Midnight Marvel, Starry Starry Night, Summer Carnival Hippophae sea buckthorn Lord male; Leikora female Kerria (double form) Kolkwitzia Laburnum (Golden Chain Tree) Lilac: Bloomerang Purple (reblooms), Miss Kim dwarf Korean, French Ludwig Spaethe, Mme. Lemoine, Sensation Ninebark, Diabolo, Tiny Wine (dwarf) Quince: Texas Scarlet Redbud: Forest Pansy, Red Falls, Lavender Twist Rhodora, wild purple rhodo Smoke Bush, (Cotinus) Grace Mock orange Minnesota Snowflake

Sambucus Lemony Lace Tamarix, salt cedar Pink Cascade Stephenandra Crispa Snowberry, Pinky Promise Sweet Fern (Comptonia) Tulip Tree (Liriodendron) Weigela Wine and Roses, variegata White Fringe Tree (Chionanthus virginicus) Willow, Nishiki (dappled) Winter hazel (Corylopsis)

HARDWOOD TREES

What's a garden without a few stately trees? If you're impatient to have big trees in your landscape right away, we do have some larger-sized trees, as well as several fast-growing species. Living on a small property, or worried about power lines? We have large shrubs/small trees for most situations. American chestnut American hazelnut American hop hornbeam (Ostrya) American mountain ash Aesculus glabra, Ohio buckeye Beech, purple Riversii, Purpurea Birch, yellow

Birch, paper Betula utilis var. jacquemontii Black walnut Buckeye, red Catalpa CERCIS CANADENSIS Forest Pansy, Lavender Twist, Ruby Falls, native species

FLOWERING CRAB: Makamik, Tina (Standard) Red Jade, Red Baron, Polgo, Indian Magic, **Royal Beauty** Ginkgo Golden weeping willow Kentucky coffee tree Gymnocladus dioicus Liquidamber, sweet gum, Slender Silhouette Nyssa sylvatica, Tupelo, black gum Oxydendrum arboretum, sourwood Japanese silk lilac Ivory Silk Juglans cinereal, Butternut Stewartia pseudocamilla Linden, (Tilia cordata) **Very important pollinator tree T. americana American basswood Tilia americana Redmond linden

MAPLES (ACER) Acer platanoides, Princeton Gold Acer pseudoplatanus Esk. Sunset Paperbark Maple Harlequin Norway Maple Royal Red Norway Maple Native Red maple Native sugar maple

Weeping pea shrub (Caragana Walkers)

FRUIT TREES & SHRUBS

We carry a number of fruit trees and berry shrubs suited for most Maritime gardens. Please check with our knowledgeable staff to confirm whether you need a second variety or plant for cross-pollinating purposes.

APPLE TREES: Ambrosia, Baldwin, Cortland, Empire, Gala, Golden Russet, Gravenstein, Honeycrisp, Ida Red, MacIntosh

Goji berry Lycium barbarum

HIGHBUSH BLUEBERRIES: Berkley, Berlington, Blue Ray, Late Blue, Nelson, Northland, Patriot, Peru,



Reka

HASKAP BERRIES (blue honeysuckle): Indigo Gem, Blue, Tundra, Borealis PEAR: Bartlett, Clapp PEACH: Reliant Plum: Stanley (self fertile)

VINES

Boston Ivy Clematis Jackmanii Clematis Ville de Lyon Clemantis virginiana, Virgin s Bower (N) Grapes: Einset (purple, sweet and seedless), Baco Noir, Marechal Foch, L acadie Blanc Hardy Kiwi (male and female) Hydrangea climbing Virginia creeper Wisteria sinensis Blue Moon, Amethyst falls

PERENNIALS

We choose our perennials to provide a maximum amount of bloom time throughout the season, some for sun, others for shade, to attracct pollinators, (and hopefully not deer). We have several collections of particular species including coneflowers, daylilies, and hostas.

Actaea, Atropurpurea, Brunette, Hillside Black Beauty Agastache (hummingbird mint), Blue Fortune (native) Allium Millenium Anemone, fall, Honorine Jobert Queen Charlotte , Whirlwind Angelica gigas Aralia Sun King Asclepias incarnata Arum european Astilbe: White, Peach Blossom, Fanal and Ostrich Plume Aster: Jenny, Kristina, Woods Blue, Woods Purple, Purple Dome Astrantia Masterwort: Star of Beauty, Star of Billions, Star of Fire

902-799-9737 or 902-798-9468



Baptisia Moonlight, Prairie Blues Bee Balm, Raspberry Wine, Jacob Cline, Petite Delight Bleeding heart King of Hearts, Gold Hearts Brunnera, Alexander's Great Carex: Blue Zinger, Evergold, Ice Dance, Native Caryx pensylvanica Catmint, (Nepeta) Walker s Low Coneflower, Echinacea, purple ECHINACEA (CONEFLOWERS) Cheyenne Spirit, Green Twister, Mellow Yellow, Orange Passion, Tomato Soup, White Swan, Hot Papaya Echinacea pallida, pale coneflower Chameleon plant (Houttuynia) Coreopsis Moonbeam, Uptick Red and Yellow Crocosmia, Lucifer Culver's Root (Veronicastrum) Fascination, Album Delphinium Aurora Blue, Deep Purple, White Doronicum, Leopard's Bane Leonarda Echinops, globe tyistle Veitch's Blue Foxgloves (Digitalis), various colours Gaillardia Arizona Sun, Burgundy, Goblin Gallium odoratum, sweet woodruff Geranium Grandiflorum, hardy cranesbill Geranium Rozanne, Johnson's Bliue Gentiana Bella Alpinella summer gentian Hellebore niger; H. Ballard Strain Helen's Flower (Helenium) Moerheim Beauty, Ruby Tuesday Double Trouble, Sahin's Early Heliopsis Loraine Sunshine Heuchera: (coral bells) Plum Pudding, Purple Palace

HEMEROCALLIS (DAYLILY) Ruby Stella, Pardon Me, Happy Returns, Catherine Woodbury, Stella d Oro, various new cultivars

HOSTAS: Patriot, Sir Francis Williams, Sum and Substance,



Guacamole, Elegans (large blue), Dwarf Mouse Ears

Iris versicolour (blue flag) (native) Iris pallida Versicolour (bicolour foliage, very fragrant) Ironweed, Vernonia (native) Joe-Pye plant (Eupatorium) Baby Joe Korean yellow waxy-bells (Kirengoshoma) Lavender Munstead Liatris Kobold, Spicata, Floristan Ligularia Midnight Lady, The Rocket Othello Lily of the Valley, (Convallaria) double Lily of the Valley, pink Marsh marigold Masterwort, Star of Beauty Monkshood, fall Arendsii, Napellus Opuntia, prickly pear cactus—various colours Peony, Itoh, Bartzella Peony tenuifolia Itoba, red fernleaf peony Phlox, creeping: atropurpurea, Emerald Blue, Red Wing, Snowflake, Purple Beauty Pinks, various types Phlox, tall David, Blue Paradise, Sherbet Poppy, oriental, Harvest Moon Pulsatilla: Pasque flower, prairie crocus, red, pink, white Queen of the Prairie (Filipendula) Venusta, Red Umbrellas Red Hot Poker (Knifophia) Fire Dance , Nancy s Red Rodgersia Fireworks, Cherry Blush , Bronze Peacock Rudbeckia, Goldstrum Russian Sage Little Spire Sea Holly, Blue Hobbit Sedum Autumn Joy Sedum Angelina Solomon's seal, (Polygonatum) variegated, giant Stachys Hummelo Trillium, yellow and white Veronica (speedwell) Red Fox, Royal Candles First Love



Hellebores

These early bloomers do best in partial shade to full sun in humus rich, moist, but well-draining soil. Because some form their buds in early winter and will bloom in late winter to very early spring, it's a good idea to mulch them after a hard frost, to protect them from freezing and thawing. Varieties include:

Double Ellen Red, White, Niger, Ballard Strain, Blue Lady, Red Lady

Ferns

Athyrium Lady in Red Japanese painted fern Athyrium metallicum Japanese painted fern Athyrium Ghost painted fern Dryopteris Woodfern (native) Matteucia Ostrich fern (native) Onoclea sensibilis Sensitive Fern Osmunda cinnamonea Cinnamon fern (native) Polystichum acrostichoides Christmas fern (native)

TREE PEONIES

These beautiful plants produce a show-stopping display of massive flowers every spring, in rich colours. Winter protection is recommended for the first couple of years while the plants are establishing themselves. Hana Kisoi: semidouble, shell pink blooms High Noon: Yellow, double Kamata-nishiki: light purple Kaow: rosy red double, yellow stamens visible Kinkaku: double yellow with orange-red on edge of petals Kinshi: enormous double yellow flowers Kokuryu nishiki: rich red (Black Dragon Brocade) Renkaku: semi double white Rimpoh: rich semi double red Shimodaijin purple-pink Shima-nishiki red/white variegation

GRASSES

Ornamental grasses may not look like much in the spring, when they are clumps of brownish grey stubble. But by midsummer you ll have fountains of handsome foliage, and some flowers on early-season varieties. Fall and winter is when some varieties, like the miscanthus and panic grasses, come into their own, as they provide terrific winter interest. Try planting grasses out with dwarf and regular sized evergreens for a fantastic display of colour and texture throughout the gardening year.

There are grasses for pretty much every growing condition. The few spreaders we sell are for groundcovers, bank stabilizing, and other places where strong roots and spreading growth habit is needed.

www.baldwinnurseries.ca



Ammophila arenaria marram grass Calamagrostis Overdam feather reed grass Calamagrostis Karl Foerster Chasmanthium River Mist Elymus Wild Rye (N) Glyceria maxima Variagata Semi aquatic mannagrass Hakonechloa All Gold Hakonechloa Aureola Helictotrichon sempervirens blue sapphire grass Imperata cylindrica Japanese blood grass Red Baron Leymus arenarius Blue Lyme Grass MISCANTHUS Huron Star; Morning Light; Little Zebra; Strictus Porcupine grass Miscanthus giganteus; Lottum Miscanthus purpurescens Purple Flame grass PANICUM VIRGATUM, SWITCHGRASS/PANICGRASS Heavy Metal; Dallas Blues; Rotstrahlbusch; Prairie Sky Shenandoah; Thundercloud Pennisetum Hameln Dwarf Fountain Little Bunny, Karley Rose, Redhead Schizachyrium Little Bluestem (native) Spartina pectinata Fargesia dracocephala Green Panda Bamboo

DEER RESISTANT PLANTS

While many plants may be deer resistant, they are not deer PROOF (unless grown indoors). Some good choices include: Anemones Astilbes Baptisia Barberry Bee balm Bleeding heart Brown-eyed Susan Columbine Coreopsis Cranesbills (hardy Geranium) Culver's Root Delphinium Ferns Foxgloves Grasses Hellebores Hydrangeas Iris Joe-pye plant Northern Bayberry Lavender and other herbs Lily of the Valley Monkshood Ornamental grasses Peonies and tree peonies



Facebook @BaldwinsNursery 902-799-9737 or 902-798-9468





Pinks Poppies Prairie Crocus Queen of the Prairie Red hot poker Russian Sage Sea holly



15



We also offer

Seaboost fertilizers & Irish moss Cast Art Cement garden art Compost & bark mulch Gift certificates See us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/BaldwinsNursery

902-799-9737 or 902-798-9468



Facebook @BaldwinsNursery 902-799-9737 or 902-798-9468